
From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
To: "Dana.DeLaRosa@dvn.com"
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; "Shoemaker, Mike"; "Fulks, Brett"; "stucker@blm.gov"; "Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov)"
Subject: RE: COG * Belgian 15 Federal Com 1H * 30-015-43187 * 2RP-4151 DOR 3/8/17
Date: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 1:21:00 PM

Sorry all I was partially looking at the file underneath this one when I sent this. It is obviously not
COG it is Devon. My mistake.
 
My apologies.
 
 

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 1:20 PM
To: 'Dana.DeLaRosa@dvn.com' <Dana.DeLaRosa@dvn.com>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'Shoemaker, Mike'
<Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com>; Fulks, Brett <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com>; stucker@blm.gov; Jim Amos
(jamos@blm.gov) <jamos@blm.gov>
Subject: COG * Belgian 15 Federal Com 1H * 30-015-43187 * 2RP-4151 DOR 3/8/17
 
COG * Belgian 15 Federal Com 1H * 30-015-43187 * 2RP-4151    
 
Dana,
 
Please try to copy me on all submissions to the OCD Artesia Office regarding anything involving the
Environmental team. Also I saw you tagged Jim Amos from the BLM, but not Shelly Tucker so I added
her to this email so she would get a copy of the initial C-141.

I have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along with an
attached Conditions of Approval. The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP-4151.
 
Thank you,
 
 
 

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720
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